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Gary, Aaron

From: Ferguson, Paul

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2019 3:46 PM
To: Gary, Aaron; Pleviak, Krista
Subject: DWD Drafts

Krista and Aaron,

Good afternoon or morning, depending on when you get this. | just wanted to ask the same question of each of you but
for separate DWD drafts 3255/P1 (Krista) on personal care worker retention and 3071/P2 (Aaron) for grants to
Northcentral Tech. We referenced both specifically in our DWD motion, and could use the LRB drafts for our in list.
However, should we have those converted to LRBb drafts, or are they OK to include on our in list drafted as stand-alone
bills? If the former, I'd like to request  those budget amendments as soon as possible.

Thanks for any help you can provide. I'll be around this afternoon and tomorrow if you have any questions.

Best,
Paul

Paul O. Ferguson

Program Supervisor

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
Paul.Ferguson@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LFB.......Ferguson - DWD; grants to Northcentral Tech
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1126, line 2: after that line insert:
ADD INSERT A HERE

(END)
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1 AN Act relating to: awarding grants to the Northcentral Technical College for

2 workforce training in county jail facilities.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Workforce Development to award grants
of $75,000 per year of the 2019-21 fiscal biennium under its workforce training
program, commonly referred to as the Fast Forward Program, to the Northcentral
Technical College for workforce training in county jail facilities.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
' _enact as follows:
{
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. /16 grants under s. 106.27 (1), in the amount of $75,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
7 $75,000 in fiscai year 2020-21, to the district board for Northcentral Technical
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SEcTION 9150

College for workforce training in county jail facilities. Notwithstanding s. 106.27 (1)
and any rule promulgated under s. 106.27 (2g) (a) 1., the department may not require
any matching funds to be provided as a condition of receiving the grants and the
department shall award the grants notwithstanding any otherwise applicable

eligibility criteria. Notwithstanding s. 106.27 (2g) (a) 2., the district board for

Northcentral Technical College is not required to make application for the grants

under this subsection. e
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LFB......Ferguson - DWD; grants to Northcentral Tech
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1126, line 2: after that line insert:

“(71) GRANTS TO NORTHCENTRAL TECHNICAL COLLEGE FOR WORKFORCE TRAINING IN
COUNTY JAIL FACILITIES. The department of workforce development shall award
grants under s. 106.27 (1), in the amount of $75,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$75,000 in fiscal year 2020-21, to the district board for Northcentral Technical
College for workforce training in county jail facilities. Notwithstandings. 106.27 (1)
and any rule prbmulgated under s. 106.27 (2g) (a) 1., the department may not require
any matching funds to be provided as a condition of receiving the grants and the
department shall award the grants notwithstanding any otherwise applicable

eligibility criteria. Notwithstanding s. 106.27 (2g) (a) 2., the district board for
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Northeentral Technical College is not required to make application for the grants
under this subsection.”.

(END)



